
11111•'l!lo~Eo:;P:;:AAR"rTiMENroF'f.u'B'l1c~ofi'i<5";No HIGHwAvs 

June 25, 2020 

MEMORANDUM 

FOR . . 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 

M4RK A. VILLAR 
Seaetary 
This Department 

MMila 

This refers to the memorandum dated .rune 4, 2020 of DPWH Region XI Director ALLAN s. 
BORROMEO, endorsing the request of District Englnce< RJCHARD A. RAGASA, Davao 
City District E.nglneering Office, for the modlllcallon of the project under FY 2020 GM, to 
wit; 

.u-GAA iNll· I .UNodlfiod 
Protect Oesaf--

UACS No. 300117207425000 
Project 10: P00444153NN 

lOQI "'-m - l.oClll Roads and B<ic!ges • local Roads • lOQI Pn>gt>m - l.oClll Roads and Btfdges • l.oCllf - • 
locollnf-- tocal ll'lftastNcttlr Program 

~ .. -. --~ ... - - ol - - ~ S<vr· -oa-- Q!!!1!!51, OMo! 
,., .. ., W""'1 I 

Unit Cost Allocollon ,.,.. of WOtffJ 
Unit Cost ...... co.t 

Ph-i..•1 Ta-et Ph-1-ITa-• 
Cllll """' ~.~, f;. S{.I, ¥ I"' r 

·--; 24 750 000 . ~ .... , • 7,932,692.31/ • 24,750.000 15,<l0,958.0D/ , . 
/ 3.120 lanH:m bne-l:m 1.60& lanHm bane-km 

00 . • 250.000 EAll 1" 250,0CO 
. . 

Total: t' 25)>00,000 Tot.al: , 25,000,000 

Justlncauon: rs- !;!J:__~IJ' 
II-Iodination ts l'(!questcd due to the fobf1ing reasons: • {} - · 

• ~CS;!al In ~slcal tamct rrc::rn 3.12 lane-!saJ la I IQ6 liJ:M«IJl 'o prioritize the lnduslon of drainage 
• ln1PfO\+omCMS going to outfall tor ftOOd mliQaUOn since It 1, oonslde1~ 3S a flood prone area; 

• Or9t'oallv1 me indicative physical ta1get was lncorroctty cnco6ed 11'1 Project Octail l>tal;'rb( ba$ed on ortginal limits 
lhZil tt5Ulled to les&er unit cost. hence, ool'l'tCled In Ulis modlflcatk)n; · 

• As per ICWal survey, de$1gn ind valld*'1, the PfOftCt. nas 4 sites hcludlng dralnagt impl'O'/Cment going to 
outran; . 

• TI'lt R*I c:cnstruction ..,idth varies from 2 mctcn - 6.7 mttt:rw for 2 lanes inclUCJing ¢rain:ige struel\lrc 
I~ (610 & 910 mm dla. RCPC & OiB Uned Cllnlf) In Mier to alleviate flooding in the project .site 
slfU It ~s ldc!nlifitd a flood prone area; and 

• 
- In ...a - ""'- '""""" - and - "'""""' In ... """" o( - such ... 
- and - and . 7-Qy - Ori19"""' ... """"" - b - Ille l*.ifjy - .... and -

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modillcaUon of the said project Is in O<der. 
hence, appmval hen!of Is reaimmended. ' 

DIMAS S. JA.l)LON, CESD I 
Undersecr~1Reglonal Operations In Mindanao 

<'1(2iiRDV.ioµiISAPPROVED: 

~ <..--:;Z:;<~--:: __ 
MARK A. VILLAR 
~tllry 
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